Interoffice , VLB ARRAY MEMO NO. 2—3 3

National Radio Astronomy Observatory

Charlottesville, Virginia
May 23, 1983

To: VLBA Members

From: H. Hvatum

Subject: Revised VLBA Meeting Schedules and Membership List

Here is an update (good grief, another one) of the meeting schedules
and membership list. The changes from the previous memo (#219) are:

VLBA MEETING SCHEDULES

1. Rescheduled Data Recording and Processor meetings from
June 14 to June 15.

2. Changed the time of the June 15th Electronics meeting from
1330 to 1245 EDT.

*3. Changed the time of the Coordinating meetings from
1430 to 1530 EDT.

*4, Changed the time of the Scientific meetings from
1500 to 1600 EDT.

5. Cancelled Scientific group meetings scheduled for July and
August (Kellermann will be in Europe).

VLBA WORKING GROUPS

1. Added Bill Carter to the Scientific Group.
2. Added R. Hjellming to the Computer Group.

3. Added R. Fisher and J. Campbell to the Eléctronics Group.

*] hope the schedule for the Coordinating/Scientific groups now helps
the West coast people who for some mysterious reason eat lunch as
late as 1500 EDT.
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